

**COUNCIL  
18 APRIL 2023**

**PUBLIC DOCUMENT**

**TITLE OF REPORT: QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS**

In accordance with Standing Order 4.8.11(b), three questions were submitted by Members by the deadline date for questions set out in the Council's Constitution.

**(C) Fly-Tipping**

Councillor Ralph Muncer to Councillor Amy Allen (Executive Member for Recycling and Waste Management)

'To ask the Executive Member for Recycling and Waste Management to detail to Council for the years 2019/2020, 2020/2021, 2021/2022, 2022/2023:

- A. The number of Fly-tipping incidents recorded in North Hertfordshire,
- B. The total cost to the Council of addressing Fly-tipping incidents,
- C. The amount spent by NHDC on the prevention of Fly-tipping,
- D. The number of Fixed Penalty Notices (FPN) issued by NHDC for Fly-tipping,
- E. The number of prosecutions brought by NHDC for Fly-tipping.'